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BEFORE HIE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

IntheMatterof 

Ron Weisei; NGcfaigan Republican State 
Cominittee and Carl Meyers, m fais 
ofEicial capacity as treasuier; Ken 
McKay; Micfaad Steele; RjBpid)lican 
National Committee and Rmdall Pullen, 
infaisoflBcialcqndtyaslieasuren ' 
Albert Benî  PaidaBecrî  Gaylen 
Byioer; Tfaomas Celani; Vidti Cehini; 
Nfichaei Fenantino; Kellie Fecrantino; 
Michael Jandemoa; Susan Jandemoa; 
Jofan Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert 
Lynas; Joyce Lynas; William P̂ ufet; 
Robert Thomiison; WUIiam Young; 
Vivienne Young 

RECEIVEO 
FEDERAL ELECTION 

COMMISSION 

ZOil APR 29 AH 8:53 

CELA 
MUR 6276 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shelley E. Gan; recording secretaiy of die Federal Election Commission executive 

session, do hereby certify tiiat on April 26,2011, die Comniission took die following actions in 

fhe above-captioned matter: 

1. Failed on a vote of3-2 to pass a motion to: 

a. Find no reason to believe diat Ron Weiser; ffae Kficfaigan Republican State 
Committee and Cail Meyers, ui fais official cqsadty as treasurer; Ken 
McKE^Mchad Steele; and tfae Re!nd>iifianN 
Pidlen, in fais official capacity as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). 

b. Approve tlie Factual and Legal Analysis as recommended in tfie First Gensrai 
Counsel's Rqmrt dated Januaiy 31,2011. 

c Approve tfae apprepriafe lettera. 

d. Close tfae £Ue. 
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Commisaoners Hunter, McGafan n, and Peteisen voted afiBrmativdy for ffae motion. 

Coinmissionera Baueriy and Weintraub dissented. Commissioner Waltfaer did not vote. 

2. Failed on a vote of2-3 to pass a motion to: 

a. Find reason to believe tlud Ron Weiser; the hfidugan Republican State 
Committee and Cail Meyers, in fais official capadty as treasurê  Ken McKay; 
Nficfaad Steele; and tfae Rqnddican Nationd Committee and RandaUPuÛ  

^ m fais offidd capadty as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). 
cn 

Ol b. Approve tiie appropriate Factod and Legd Andysis. 

^ c Approve alimitBd investigatian. 
0 Comnusdonere Baueriy and Wehdnud) voted afiBimativdy for the motion. 
Hi 

ri Ckmumssionen Himter, McGafan n, and Peieraen dissented. Commisdoner Wddier did not vote. 

3. ĵpiovedbyavoteofS-Oto: 

a. Find no reason to bdieve that Albert Benî FUdaBenî  Gaylen Bykei; 
Thomas Ceknu; Vidd Cdani; lifidiad Fenantino; KdHe Fernmtino; 1̂  
Jandemoa; Susan Jandemoa; John Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; 
Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; Robert Thnntpson; William Young; and 
Vivienne Young viohded 2 U.S.C § 441a(aXl). 

b. Approve tfae Factud and Legd Andysis as recommended m tfae First Generd 
Counsd's Riqiort dated Januaiy 31,2011 with edits as pnevioudy diculated 
by die offioe of Commisdoner Weintraub. 

c Approve tiic appiropnate letters. 

d. Closelliefile. 

Commisdonera Baueriy, Hunter, McGdm H, Petersen, and Wdn&mib voted 

afiSnnativdy for decision. Commissioner Waltfaer did not vote. 

4. Approved by a vote of 5-0 to: 

a. Close die file 
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Commissionera Bauedy, Hunter, McGdm II, Peteisen, and Wdntraiib voted 

affirmatively for deddon. Commissioner Wdther did not vote. 

Ml 

04 Attest: 
P> 

O 
\J 5^ ^ SiMeyRGarTU 

Dqiuly Secretaiy of tfie Commisdon 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

HAY 6 2011 

Richard Zuckennan 
Homgman Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP 

<̂  2290 Firet Nationd Building 
^ Detroit, MI 48226 
cn 

€n 
(Ml Albert Berriz and Paula Beniz 

? Dear Mr. Zuckennan: 

RE: MUR 6276 

On April 27,2010, the Federd Election Commission notified your clients, Albert Berriz 
and Pada Berriz, of a complaint dleging violations of certdn sections of the Federd Election 
Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. On April 26,2011, tfae Commission found, on the basis of 
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you, t̂ at there is no reason to 
believe your clients, Albert Berriz and Pada Berriz, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l). Accordingly, 
tfae Commission closed its file in tfais inatter. 

Documents related to tfae case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First Geneid 
Counsel's Reports on tfie Public Recoid, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). The Factiid and 
Legd Andysis, which explains tfae Conunission's finding, is enclosed for your information. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact Aiia J. Pefia-Wdlace, fhe attomey assigned to 
this matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant Generd Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factud and Legd Andysis 
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1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

2 FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

3 

4 RESPONDENTS: Gaylen Byker; Thomas Celani; MUR: 6276 
5 Vicki Celam; Michael Fenantino; 
6 Kellie Ferrantino; Michael Jandemoa; 
7 Susan Jandemoa; John Kennedy; 
8 Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; 
9 Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; 

jlO William Younig; Vivienne Young; 
jl 1 Albert Berriz; Paula Berriz; and 

cn |12 Robert Thompson 
13 

O 
14 L INTRODUCTION 

15 This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federd Election Commission 

16 C^tfae Commission") by Mark Brewer, Chdrman of the Michigan Democratic Party. See 

17 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l). The complaint alleges that the Michigan Republican State Committee 

18 ("Michigan Republican Party" or "MRP"), its Chairman, Ron Weiser, the Republican Nationd 

19 Committee C'RNC"), its Chdrman, Michael Steele, fomier RNC Chief of Staff Ken McKay, and 

20 17 individud donore (collectively "Respondents") knowingly and willfolly evaded individud 

21 contribution limits, which resulted in excessive contributions to tfae MRP in violation of the 

22 Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). According to the complamt, 

23 the excesdve contributions resdted when Michigan-based donore who made direct contributions 

24 to tfae MRP subsequentiy made direct contributions collectively totding $465,000 to tfae RNC in 

25 December 2009 that were earmarked for the MRP. The complaint dleges that the RNC, in turn, 

26 transfened those earmarked funds to the MRP in Januaiy and February 2010. 

27 As discussed in forther detdl below, the dlegation that the individud donore knowingly 

28 and willfolly evaded individud contribution limits is supported only by a single anonymous 
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1 source in a news article and is rebutted by specific swom denids submitted by the Respondents. 

2 Therefore, the Commission found no reason to believe tfiat the 17 individud donore violated the 

3 Act by making excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l). 

4 n. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 
5 
6 A. Factual Summary 
7 

^ 8 The complaint dleges tfaat contributions made to tfae RNC by some of the MRP's donore 

f>4 9 in late 2009 were made as part of a scheme to knowingly and willfdly evade the contribution 
9* 
f^l 10 limits ofthe Act The complaint cites to a news article ftom The Daily Caller intemet news site 
XJ 

Q 11 Daily Caller article") and to the RNC's disclosure reports filed with tfae Commission in 

fi 12 support of the dlegations. 

13 The Daily Caller article describes a scheme in which the RNC and the MRP agreed that 

14 if the state party codd rdse fadf a million dollare for the RNC "to increase the RNC's 2009 

15 fundraising numbere," then the RNC would "give the money back" to tfae MRP in tfae next 

16 cdendar year. ̂  The article quotes an unnamed "former RNC officid" wfao explained that, "[i]t 

17 was a known secret that a ded had been stmck on the topic," that it wodd benefit tfae MRP by 

18 "getting guaranteed money," and benefit tfae RNC by faelping it reacfa fundrdsing gods, and 

19 dlow donore *to give more money to tfie Micfaigan state party tfian tfae federd limit of 1 Ok." 

20 Tfae complaint dleges tfaat Michael Steele, Chairman of die RNC, and Ken McKay, RNC Chief 

21 of Staff, were "behind the ded with Michigan party chdr Ron Weiser." Complaint at 2. 

22 Tfae complaint dso cites to the RNC's disclosure reports filed with the Commission, 
23 wfaicfa show that 17 Michigan donore contributed the maximum dlowed to the RNC 

' S'ee Alex Pappas, Former RNC official: Steele struck a deal -with Michigan GOP to increase fimdraising 
numbers, possibly to ciratmvent federalfimdraising limits, AcpnX 7,2010, http'y/daiIvcaller.com/2010/Q4/07/fonner-
mc-oflficial-steele-stmck-a-Kieal-with-michigan-gop-to-increase-fondraising-numbers-Dossiblv-̂  
fedeial-fanding-limits flast visited September 10.2010). 
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1 totdmg $456,000, on December 23 and December 31,2009. Compldnt at 2. Disclosure reports 

2 dso showed that the RNC made approximately $500,000 in disbursements to the MRP in 

3 January and February 2010. Id According to disclosure reports, five of the individud donore 

4 had contributed tfie maximum to tfae MRP in 2009. 

5 The Daily Caller article indicates tbat Weiser, tfaroug(h a spokeswoman, domed any sort 

^ 6 of ded stating that, "Michigan donore have a long history of contributing to the RNC and the 
cn 
^ 7 RNC has a long histoiy of supporting Michigan GOP efforts." However, the article noted that an 
cn 
^ 8 MRP representative stated tfaat she was not aware of any specific December fundrdsing events to 

Q 9 explain the large donations, indicating ody tfaat many large donore make contribution decisions 

HI 10 at the end of tfae year. The article dso notes tfaat none of Michigan's senators are up for election 

11 in 2010, that the state's primaries are held later than other states, yet Micfaigan received the most 

12 money firom the RNC of all the states in Januaiy and Februaiy 2010. In response, an MRP 

13 representative apparentiy explained to the Daily Caller that the Michigan GOP began its victoiy 
14 program "earlier tfian any otfaer state in the countiy." Compldnt Attachment {Daily Caller 

15 Article). 

16 All of the respondents deny violations of tfae Act The MRP, Ron Weiser, Ken McKay, 

17 and fourteen (14) of the individud contributore submitted a joint response to the complaint 

18 C ' ^ ^ Response") tfaat included 17 swom affidavits.̂  The response chdlenges the sufficiency 

19 of the complamt because it was based on information from a press article quoting an anonymous 

20 

^ The fourteen contributors included in tfae MRP Response are tfae following: 1) Gaylen Byker, 2) Thomas Celani, 
3) Vicki CeUmi, 4) Michael Fenantino, 5) ICellie Ferrantino, 6) Michael Jandemoa, 7) Susan Jandnnoa, 8) John 
Kennedy, 9) Nancy Kennedy, 10) Robert Lynas, 11) Joyce Lynas, 12) William Parfet, 13) WiUiam Young, and 14) 
Vivienne Young. 
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1 source and demes tfaat there was any illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 annud limit to the 

2 MRP. MRPResponseat2, Weiser Affidavit at ̂ 3, and McKay Affidavit at 13. The response 

3 explains that Chdrman Weiser solicited contributions for the RNC firom mne of the 17 named 

4 respondents and that Robert Schostak, the MRP's Finance Chaiiman, solicited one additiond 

5 contribution. The MRP Response admowledges that ceitdn Michigan-based donore made 

^ 6 contributions to the RNC and that the RNC transferred funds to the MRP in January and 

rsi 7 February 2010, but it asserts that the compldnt distorts the contribution and transfer history in an 
cn 

^ 8 effort to demonstrate a link between tfae contributions and tiransfere. MRP Response at 3-4. It 

Q 9 points out that, in addition to the $456,000 in contributions firom 17 individuds identified in the 

^ 10 complaint, nine otfaier Michigan residents made maximum contiibutions of $30,400 each to the 

11 RNC, totding $273,600, firom November 18 tiurough December 23,2009. Id. Tfae response dso 

12 states that tfae complauiant ignored seven transfere firom the RNC to tfae MRP that were 

13 completed between June 2009 and May 2010, totding $256,967.72. MRP Response at 5-6. 

14 In response to tfae compldnant's questioning of contributions made by donore wfao had 

15 never previously contributed to the RNC and by others who had never previously contributed tfae 

16 annud maximum, the MRP points out that 13 of tfae 17 named respondents had contributed to 

17 tfae RNC in the past, and 11 had previously contributed the maximum annud amount MRP 

18 Response 3. The MRP dso states that ody six of the 17 individud contributore named in the 

19 complaint had contributed the maximum $10,000 annud amount to tfae MRP in 2009.̂  Id at 2. 

20 The Coimnittee argues tfaat "it is simply not tfae case that a histoiy of lawful contributions, or a 

^ While the MRP's disclosure reports indicate tfaat only five of the 17 individual respondents had contributed the 
annual maximum to the MRP in 2009, they also show foat anodier eight of the 17 respondents contributed $9,000 to 
the MRP in 2009 and diat most of those respondents also contributed tfae maximum to tfae MRP's Levin account. 
Four of the 17 respondents did not contribute to the MRP at all in 2009. 
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1 history of not maidng contiibutions, can properly be viewed as evidence of an *illegd scheme' in 

2 an enforcement matter." Id 

3 Weiser's and McKay's affidavits each '*uneqdvocdly state" that tfaere was never an 

4 illegd scheme to evade tfie $10,000 annud limit to tfie MRP. Weiser and McKay Aff. at p . 

5 They explain tliat they were "unaware of any conversations between tfae Individud Respondents 

cn 
^ 6 and the RNC prior to the time that the contributions in question were made" during which the 
cn 
^ 7 intended purpose of the contributions wodd faave been discussed. WeiserandMcKay Aff. at̂  
cn. 
04 

^ 8 4. Weiser dso demes that he ever "suggest[ed] that the RNC would re-direct theur contributions 

O 9 fix)m tfie RNC to tfie MRP." Weiser Afif. at f 5. In his affidavit, McKay describes a December 

^ 10 2009 discussion with Weiser during which they discussed fimdrdsing for the RNC but he avere 

11 that he "did not discuss or otherwise propose or consider any program in which Chaimian 

12 Weiser wodd raise funds for the RNC that wodd tfien be transfened doUar-for-doUar to the 

13 MRP." McBCayAfif.at1|5. 

14 The swom affidavits provided by the individud contributore are virtudly identicd to 

15 each otfaer.̂  Tfae donore state tfaat their contiibutions to the RNC were voluntary, tfiat theur 

16 contributions were "not earmarked in any way and [were] made with no conditions or 

17 contingencies; there were absolutely no strings attached to [the] contribution," that they did not 

18 retain control over tfaeir contiibutions once tfaey made tfaem, were "never told witfa any 

19 specificity faow tfae Republican Nationd Committee wodd use my contribution," and tfaat prior 

20 to making tfaeir contributions they never spoke with anyone firom the RNC about theu* 

21 contributions. Affidavits Attached to MRP Response. Some of tfae donore indicated tfaat * The affidavit of Thomas Celani differs slightly firom the others in foat it explauis that because his business 
activities prevented him firom donating in Michigan elections, he made his contribution to the RNC with the 
condition that "no funds would come back to Michigan." Celani Afif. at \ 4. 
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1 tfaey had been solicited by Weiser and/or Schostak, but their affidavits did not provide any detdls 

2 of tfaose discussions. 

3 Separate responses submitted by the remaining three individud contributors, Albert and 

4 Paula Beniz and Robert Thompson, dso state tfaat their contributions were voluntary, made 

5 without conditions, that they did not know how the RNC wodd use their contributions, and that 

O 6 other than Weiser's solicitation, they had no discussions about the contributions with anyone 

cn 
^ 7 else. 5ee Berriz Affidavits and Thompson Response and Affidavit Thompson's response dso 
Q> 

^ 8 chdlenges tfie sufficiency of the complaint Thompson Response at 1-2; 5ee fo. 5//i/̂ a. 

Q 9 The response submitted on behdf of the RNC and Chainnan Michael Steele included 

ri 10 swom affidavits firom Steele, Lindsey Drath, Director of the RNC's major donor program, and 

11 Allyson Schmeiser, Deputy Director of the major donor program. In theur response, Steele and 

12 the RNC request dismissd of the complaint for the fdlure to state a violation and fdlure to 

13 provide specific facts as evidence of the alleged scheme, and on the grounds that the independent 

14 transactions at issue (i.e., the individud contributions to the RNC and the RNC's transfere to the 

15 MRP) were permissible on their fece. See RNC Response at 1-2. These respondents dso argue 

16 that there is no evidence in support of a violation under an earmarking theoiy or as a contribution 

17 in the name of anotfaer. Id at 2-3. Tfae RNC response chdlenges the compldnant's implication 

18 that contributions firom firet-time donore are suspicious, noting that tfae RNC faad 364,890 first-

19 time contributore in 2009. The RNC Response dso notes that the complaint ignores 1,397 totd 

20 contributions firom Michigan and 51,396 contributions firom across the countiy made to the RNC 

21 during the time period that is the focus of the compldnt. RNC Response at 3. 

22 In his affidavit, Steele demes knowledge of an illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 

23 annud individud limit to the federd account of the MRP, tfaat any RNC employees discussed the 
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1 purpose of a contribution with any contributore named in the complaint, or that any MRP 

2 representative ever told contributore that their contributions would be redirected to the MRP. 

3 Steele Aff. at ̂  3-6. Steele dso specificdly states that he never had any discusdons with any of 

4 the contributore named in tfae complaint regaiding the purpose of theur contributions. Id at ̂  2. 

5 However, he does not indicate whether RNC and MRP representatives ever discussed how the 

6 contributions at issue wodd be used. 
cn 
04 7 Drath's and Scfamdser's affidavits were substantially similar. They explain that in thdr 
cn 
^ 8 positions with the RNC tfaey reviewed and processed contribution checks from the RNC's niajor 

Q 9 donore and as a result, tfaey reviewed the contributions at issue. Drath and Schmdser Affidavits 
Hi 

*̂  10 at ̂  1 -4. They each indicate that none of tfae contribution cfaecks at issue was earmarked or 

11 designated for any purpose, including for the MRP. Drath and Schmeiser Aff. at ̂  5. They dso 

12 state that they never spoke to any of the contributore named in the complaint prior to their 

13 contributions, never discussed the purpose for which the contributions would be used and had no 

14 knowledge regarding tfae contributore' expectations or of any discussions between the 

15 contributore and MRP representatives. Dratfa and Sclimeiser Afif. at ft 6-7. 

16 B. Analysis 

17 Under tfae Act, an individud is permitted to contribute $10,000 per cdendar year to a 

18 state politicd party and $30,400 to a nationd politicd party committee. See 

19 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(B) and (D); see also Price Index Increases for Contribution and 

20 Expenditure Limitations and Lobbyist Bundling Disclosure Threshold, 74 Fed. Reg. 7435,7437 

21 (February 17,2009). In addition, tfae Act permits imlimited transfere between a nationd party 

22 conmiittee and a state politicd party committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aX4). Notwitfastanding the 

23 fact tfaat the individuds' direct contributions to the MRP and tfae RNC complied with the limits 
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1 of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(B) and (D) on tfieir fece, tfie complaint dleges tfiat tfie RNC 

2 subsequentiy transfened the funds it received from the 17 contributore to the MRP pureuant to a 

3 prior arrangement, resdting in excessive contributions to the MRP by tfiose individuals.̂  

4 Compldnants appear to argue that the contributions made by the individud contributors to the 

5 RNC were intended to go back to the MRP, and shodd therefore be conddered agdnst the 

04 6 $10,000 contribution limit to state parties, in aggregation with their direct contributions to the 
in 
^ 7 MRP. 
cn 

^ 8 Respondents have sufficientiy rebutted the allegation that the individud respondents 

9 made excesdve contributions to the MRP. The Dm(v Ĉ i/Ẑ r article relies on a single, 
O 

^ 10 anonymous source for the dlegation that the MRP and RNC devised a plan to dlow individual 

11 donore to evade the $10,000 annud limit on contributions to the MRP by giving to the RNC. See 

12 supra at 2. All ofthe individual respondents, in swom affidavits, deny that they earmarked their 

13 contributions to the MRP or that they had any knowledge how the RNC planned to use their 

14 contributions. See id at 5-6. Weiser, in a swom affidavit, demes telling contributore fmm 

15 whom he solicited contributions to the RNC that the RNC would direct these contiibutions to the 

16 MRP. See id. at 4-5. Steele and McKay have dso denied that the RNC made representations to 

17 individual contributore that their contributions would be transferred to the MRP. See id at 5-7. 
18 Further, two RNC representatives who examined every major donor's check have avened that no 
19 such designations were included on the checks or accompanying documentation. Id at 7; 

Some of the Rê ndents also question the sufficient of the complaint, arguing that the complaint is 
speculative, based on an anonymous source rather than on personal knowledge, and foils to contain a clear recitation 
of the focts giving rise to a violation. See MRP Response at 1-2, RNC Response at 1-2 and Thompson Response at 
1-2. However, tfae complaint filed in tfais mauer complied with the Commission's statutory and regulatory 
requuements for leĝ  sufficiency. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX1); 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(b). The complaint was signed, swom, 
identifies the complainant and foe sources of fais information in support of the allegations {i.e, a press report and 
Comnussion disclosure reports), and provides a recitation of focts that may give rise to a violation of the Act. The 
foct tfaat the complaint relies partly on a press article quoting an anonymous source does not in and of itself render 
tfae conq}laint insufScient on its foce. See, e.g., MUR 6023 ĉCain/Loeffler Group). 
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1 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(b). The single anonymous source in a news article is not enough information 

2 to contradict the Respondents' specific statements. Accordingly, there is insufficient evidence to 

3 indicate that the contributore violated the Act's contribution limits by making contributions to 

4 tfae RNC with the understanding tiiat those contributions wodd be directed to the MRP. 

5 1. Conclusion 

^ 6 Accordingly, there is no reason to believe that Albert Beniz; Paula Berriz; Gaylen 

cn 

^ 7 Byker; Thomas Celam; Vicki Celani; Michael Ferrantino; Kellie Fenantino; Michael Jandemoa; 

rM 8 Susan Jandemoa; John Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; Joyce Lynas; William Paifet; 

p 9 RobertThompson; William Young; and Vivienne Young violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(l). 
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WASHINGTON, O.C. 20463 

MAY = 6 2011 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Mark Brewer 
Michigan Democratic Party 

04 606 Townsend Street 
Q> Lansing, MI 48933 
<M 

O RE: MUR 6276 
Hi Ron Weiser et. d, 
HI 

Dear Mr. Brewer: 

The Federd Election Commission ("Commission") has considered the allegations 
contained in your complaint dated April 20,2010, but there was an insufficient number of votes 
to find reason to believe, or no reason to believe, tfaat Ron Weiser; Ken McKay; Michael Steele; 
the Michigan Republican State Committee and Carl Meyera, in his officid capacity as treasurer; 
and the Republican Nationd Committee and Randdl Pullen, in his officid capacity as treasurer, 
violated the Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However, tfae Commission 
found no reason to believe Gaylen Byker; Thomas Celani; Vicki Celani; Michael Ferrantino; 
Kellie Ferrantino; Michael Jahdemoa; Susan Jandemoa; John Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert 
Lynas; Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; William Young; Vivienne Young; Albert Beiriz; Paula 
Berriz and Robert Thompson violated the Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. 
Accordingly, the Commission has closed tfae file in this matter. 

Documents related to tfae case v^ l be placed on tfae public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing Firet Cienerd 
Counsel's Reports on tfie Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). The Facbid and 
Legd Andysis, which more folly explains the Conunission's no reason to believe findings is 
enclosed. One or more Statements of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's other 
decisions will follow. 



Page 2 
MUR 6276 
Mark Brewer 

The Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, dlows a complaiiumt to seek 
judicid review of tfae Commission's dismissd of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). Ifyou 
have any questions, please contact Ana J. Peiia-Wdlace, the attomey assigned to this matter, at 
(202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

tn 
Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant Generd Counsel 

0> 

^ Enclosure 
P Factud and Legd Andysis 
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9 

10 
II 
12 
13 

14 L INTRODUCTION 

15 This matter was generated by a compldnt filed with the Federal Election Commission 

16 ("the Commission") by Mark Brewer, Chairman of the Michigan Democratic Party. See 

17 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l). The complaint dleges that the Michigan Republican State Committee 

18 ("Michigan Republican Party" or "MRP")> its Chdrman, Ron Weiser, the Republican Nationd 

19 Conunittee C'RNC"), its Chaimian, Michael Steele, former RNC Chief of Staff Ken McKay, and 

20 17 individual donore (collectively "Respondents") knowingly and willfolly evaded individud 

21 contribution limits, which resulted in excessive contributions to tfae MRP in violation of fhe 

22 Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). According to the complaint, 

23 the excessive contributions resulted when Michigan-based donors who made direct contributions 

24 to the MRP subsequentiy made direct contributions collectively totding $465,000 to the RNC in 

25 December 2009 that were earmarked for tfae MRP. The complaint dleges that tfae RNC, in turn, 

26 tiransfeired tfaose earmarked funds to the MRP in Januaiy and February 2010. 

27 As discussed in forther detdl below, the dlegation that tfae individud donore knowingly 

28 and willfolly evaded mdividud contribution limits is supported only by a single anonymous 
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1 source in a news article and is rebutted by specific swom denids submitted by tfae Respondents. 

2 Therefore, tfae Commission found no reason to believe tfaat fhe 17 individud donore violated tfae 

3 Act by making excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441 a(a)(l). 

4 n. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 
5 
6 A. Factual Summary 
7 

8 The compldnt dleges that contributions made to the RNC by some ofthe MRP's donore 

04 9 in late 2009 were made as part of a scheme to knowmgly and willfolly evade the contribution 

^ 10 limits of the Act. The complaint cites to a news article firom The Daily Caller intemet news site 

Q 11 Q^Daily Caller article") and to tfae RNC's disclosure reports filed with the Commission in 
Hj 

12 support ofthe allegations. 

13 The Daily Caller article describes a scheme in which tfae RNC and the MRP agreed that 

14 if tfie state party could rdse hdf a million doUare for tfae RNC "to increase the RNC's 2009 

15 fundrdsing niunbere," tfaen the RNC wodd "give fhe money back" to tfae MRP in the next 

16 cdendar year.' Tlie article quotes an unnamed "foimer RNC officid" who explained that, "[i]t 

17 was a known secret that a ded had been stmck on the topic," that it wodd benefit the MRP by 

18 "getting guaranteed money," and benefit the RNC by helping it reach fundraising gods, and 

19 dlow donore "to give more money to the Michigan state party than the federd limit of 1 Ok." 

20 The complaint dleges tfaat Michael Steele, Chdrman of the RNC, and Ken McKay, RNC Chief 

21 of Staff, were ''behind tfie ded with Michigan party chair Ron Weiser." Complaint at 2. 

22 The complaint dso cites to the RNC's disclosure reports filed with the C!ommission, ' 

23 which show that 17 Michigan donore contributed tfae maximum dlowed to tfae RNC 

' See Alex Pappas, Former RNC official: Steele strucic a deal with Michigan GOP to increase fimdraising 
numbers, possibly to circumvent federal fimdraising limits, April 7,2010, http://dailvcaUer.com/201Q/04/07/fipi7ner-
rnc-̂ fTicial-steele-struck-a-deal-with-michigan-gOD-to-increase-fundraising-numb 
federal-funrtinpr-iimits flast visited September 10.2010). 
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1 totding $456,000, on December 23 and December 31,2009. Compldnt at 2. Disclosure reports 

2 dso showed that the RNC made approximately $500,000 in disbursements to the MRP in 

3 January and February 2010. Id According to disclosure reports, five of the iidividud donore 

4 had contributed the maximum to the MRP in 2009. 

5 The Daily Caller article indicates tfaat Weiser, through a spokeswoman, denied any sort 

6 of ded stating that, "Michigan donore have a long histoiy of contributing to tfae RNC and the 

vn 

04 7 RNC has a long history of supportmg Michigan GOP efforts." However, the article noted tfaat an 

^ 8 MRP representative stated that she was not aware of any specific December fiindrdsing events to 

Q 9 expldn the large donations, indicating ody that many large donore make contribution decisions 

10 at the end of the year. The article dso notes that none ofMichigan'ssenatore are up for election 

11 in 2010, that the state's primaries are held later tfaan other states, yet Michigan received tfie most 

12 money fiom the RNC of dl the states m January and February 2010. In response, an MRP 

13 representative apparently explained to the Daily Caller tliat the Michigan GOP began its victoiy 

14 program "earlier than any other state in the country." Compldnt Attachment {Daily Caller 

15 Article). 

16 All of the respondents deny violations of the Act The MRP, Ron Weiser, Ken McKay, 

17 and fourteen (14) of tfae individud contributore submitted a joint response to the compldnt 

18 C'MRP Response") that inclided 17 swom affidavits.̂  The response chdlenges the sufficiency 

19 of the complaint because it was based on infonnation firom a press article quoting an anonymous 

20 

' The fourteen contributors included in die MRP Response are die following: 1) Gaylen Byker, 2) Thomas Celani, 
3) Vicki Celani, 4) Michael Ferrantino, 5) Kellie Feirantino, 6) Michael Jandemoa, 7) Susan Jandemoa, 8) John 
Kennedy, 9) Nancy Kennedy, 10) Robert Lynas, 11) Joyce Lynas, 12) William Paifot, 13) William Young, and 14) 
Vivienne Young. 
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1 souree and demes tfiat there was any illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 annud limit to the 

2 MRP. MRP Response at 2, Weiser Affidavit at ̂ 3, and McKay Affidavit at ̂ 3. The response 

3 expldns tfiat Chdrman Weiser solicited contributions for the RNC from nine of the 17 named 

4 respondents and that Robert Schostak, the MRP's Finance Chdrman, solicited one additiond 

5 contribution. The MRP Response admowledges that certain Michigan-based donore made 

6 contributions to the RNC and that the RNC transferred funds to the MRP in January and 
pn. 
0) 
fsi 7 Februaiy 2010, but it asserts tfiat the compldnt distorts the contribution and transfer histoiy in an 
cn 

^ 8 effort to demonstrate a link between the contributions and transfere. MRP Response at 3-4. It 

Q 9 points out that, in addition to the $456,000 in contributions fijom 17 individuds identified m the 

*̂  10 complaint, nine other Michigan residents made maximum contributions of $30,400 each to the 

11 RNC, totding $273,600, firom November 18 tfirough December 23,2009. Id The response dso 

12 states that the complamant ignored seven transfere firom tfae RNC to the MRP that were 

13 completed between June 2009 and May 2010, totding $256,967.72. MRP Response at 5-6. 

14 In response to the compldnant's questioning of contributions made by donore who had 

15 never previously contributed to the RNC and by othere who had never previously contributed the 

16 annud maximum, the MRP points out that 13 of the 17 named respondents had contiributed to 

17 the RNC in the past, and 11 had previously contributed the maximum annud amount. MRP 

18 Response 3. The MRP dso states that only six of tfae 17 individud contributore named in tfae 

19 complaint had contributed fhe maximum $10,000 annud amount to the MRP in 2009.^ Id at 2. 

20 The Committee argues that "it is simply not the case that a histoiy of lawful contributions, or a 

^ While Ae MRP's disclosure reports indicate that only five of the 17 individual respondents had contributed the 
annual maximum to die MRP in 2009, they also show that another eight ofthe 17 respondents contributed $9,000 to 
the MRP in 2009 and that most of those respondents also contributed the maximum to the MRP's Levin account. 
Four ofthe 17 respondents did not contribute to die MRP at all in 2009. 
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1 history of not making contributions, can properly be viewed as evidence of an 'illegd scheme' in 

2 an enforcement matter." Id 

3 Weiser's and McKay's affidavits each "unequivocdly state" tfaat there was never an 

4 illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 annud limit to the MRP. Weiser and McKay Aff at ̂  3. 

5 They expldn that they were "unaware of any conversations between tfae Individud Respondents 

^ 6 and tfae RNC prior to tfae time tfaat tfae contributions in question were made" during which tfae 

ffs\ 7 intended puipose of the contributions wodd have been discussed. Weiser and McKay Aff. at f 
Q> 

^ 8 4. Weiser dso demes that fae ever "suggest[ed] that the RNC wodd re-direct tfieir contributions 

Q 9 fiom tfae RNC to tfae MRP." Weiser Aff. at ̂  5. In his affidavit, McKay describes a December 

H! 10 2009 discussion witfa Weiser during which they discussed fimdrdsing for the RNC but he avere 

11 that he "did not discuss or otherwise propose or consider any program in which Chairman 

12 Weiser would raise funds for fhe RNC that would tfaen be transferred dollar-for-doUar to the 

13 MRP." McKay Afif. at H 5. 

14 The swom affidavits provided by the individud contributore are virtudly identical to 

15 each otfaer.̂  The donore state tfaat thdr contributions to the RNC were volimtary, tfaat tfaeir 

16 contributions were "not earmaiked in any way and [were] made with no conditions or 

17 contingencies; there were absolutely no stiings attached to [the] contribution," that they did not 

18 retain control over their contributions once they made them, were "never told with any 
19 specificity how the Republican Nationd Committee wodd use my contribution," and that prior 

20 to maidng tfaeir contributions tfaey never spoke with anyone fix>m the RNC about their 

21 contributions. ̂ Ise Affidavits Attached to MRP Response. Some of tfae donore indicated tfaat 

^ The affidavit of Thomas Celani differs slighdy from the others in that it explains that because his busmess 
activities prevented him from donating in Michigan elections, he made his contribution to the RNC with the 
condition that "jig fonds would come back to Michigan.*' Celani kfS. at f 4. 



MUR 6276 (Weiser, et. al) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Page 6 

1 they had been solicited by Weiser and/or Schostak, but theur affidavits did not provide any detdls 

2 of those discussions. 

3 Separate responses submitted by the remaimng three individud contributors, Albert and 

4 Pada Berriz and Robert Thompson, dso state that their contributions were volimtary, made 

5 without conditions, that they did not know how the RNC wodd use their contributions, and that 

1̂  6 otfaer tlian Weiser's solicitation, they had no discussions about the contributions with anyone 

cn 

Oi 7 else. iSee Beiriz Affidavits and Thompson Response and Affidavit. Thompson's response also 

^ 8 chdlenges tfae sufficiency of the compldnt Thompson Response at 1-2; see fo. 5 infra. 

Q 9 The response submitted on behalf of tfae RNC and Chdrman Michael Steele inclided 

^ 10 swom affidavits firom Steele, Lindsey Drath, Director of the RNC's major donor program, and 

11 Allyson Schmeiser, Deputy Director of the major donor program. In their response, Steele and 

12 the RNC request dismissd of the complamt for the failure to state a violation and fiulure to 

13 provide specific facts as evidence of tfae dleged sdieme, and on the grounds tfaat tfae independent 

14 transactions at issue (i.e., the individud contiributions to the RNC and tfae RNC's transfere to tfae 

15 MRP) were permissible on their fece. See RNC Response at 1-2. Tfaese respondents dso argue 

16 that there is no evidence in support of a violation under an earmarking theoiy or as a contribution 

17 in the name of another. Id at 2-3. The RNC response chdlenges the compldnant's implication 

18 that contributions from firet-time donore are suspicious, noting that the RNC had 364,890 first-

19 time contributore in 2009. Tfae RNC Response dso notes tfaat the complamt ignores 1,397 totd 

20 contributions firom Michigan and 51,396 contiributions firom across the country made to the RNC 

21 during the time period that is the focus of the compldnt. RNC Response at 3. 

22 In his affidavit, Steele demes knowledge of an illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 

23 annud individud limit to tfae federd account of tfae MRP, that any RNC employees discussed tfae 
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1 purpose of a contribution with any contributore named m the complamt, or that any MRP 

2 representative ever told contributore that their contributions wodd be redirected to the MRP. 

3 Steele Aff. at ̂  3-6. Steele also specificdly states tfiat he never had any discussions with any of 

4 tfae contributore named in tfae compldnt regarding the purpose of their contributions. Idat^l. 

5 However, he does not indicate wfaetfaer RNC and MRP representatives ever discussed how tfae 

6 contributions at issue wodd be used. 

^ 7 Drath's and Scfameiser's affidavits were substantially similar. They expldn that in theur 

cn 

^ S positions with the RNC tfiey reviewed and processed contribution checks from the RNC's major 

Q 9 donore and as a resdt, they reviewed the contributions at issue. Drath and Schmeiser Affidavits 
Hi 

ini 10 at If 1-4. They each indicate that none oftfae contribution checks at issue was eaimarked or 

11 designated for any purpose, including for the MRP. Dratfa and Schmeiser Aff. at f 5. They dso 

12 state that they never spoke to any of the contributors named in tfae complaint prior to tfaeir 

13 contributions, never discussed tfie purpose for which the contiibutions wodd be used and had no 

14 knowledge regaiding the contributore' expectations or of any discussions between the 

15 contributore and MRP representatives. Dratfa and Schmeiser Aff. at ̂  6-7. 
16 B. Analysis 

17 Under the Act, an individual is pennitted to contribute $10,000 per calendar year to a 

18 state politicd party and $30,400 to a nationd politicd party coinmittee. See 

19 2 U.S.C. § 44 la(a)(l)(B) and (D); see also Price Index Increases for Contribution and 

20 Expenditure Limitations and Lobbyist Bundling Disclosure Threshold, 74 Fed. Reg. 7435,7437 

21 (February 17,2009). In addition, the Act permits imlimited transfers between a nationd party 

22 coimnittee and a state politicd party committee. 2 U.S.C. § 44 la(aX4). Notwithstanding the 

23 fact that tfae individuds' direct contiibutions to tfae MRP and tfae RNC complied witfa tfae limits 
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1 of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(B) and (D) on tfidr fece, tiie complaint dleges tfiat tfie RNC 

2 subsequentiy transferred the funds it received from the 17 contributore to the MRP pureuant to a 

3 prior arrangement, resdting in excessive contributions to the MRP by those individuds.̂  

4 Complainants appear to argue that the contributions made by the individud contributore to the 

5 RNC were intended to go back to tfae MRP, and should therefore be considered agdnst the 

^ 6 $10,000 contribution limit to state parties, in aggregation with their direct contributions to tfae 

04 7 MRP. 

^ 8 Respondents have sufficientiy rebutted the dlegation that the individud respondents 

Q 9 made excessive contributions to the MRP. The Dai/y Ca//er article relies on a single, 

^ 10 anonymous source for the dlegation that the MRP and RNC devised a plan to dlow individud 

11 donore to evade the $10,000 annud lunit on contributions to the MRP by giving to the RNC. See 

12 supra at 2. All of the individud respondents, in swom affidavits, deny that tfaey earmarked their 

13 contributions to the MRP or that they had any knowledge how the RNC planned to use their 

14 contributions. See id at 5-6. Weiser, in a swom affidavit, denies telling contributore firom 

15 whom he solicited contributions to the RNC that tfae RNC wodd direct tfiese contributions to the 

16 MRP. See id at 4-5. Steele and McKay have dso deded that the RNC made representations to 

17 individud contributore that their contributions would be transferred to the MRP. See id at 5-7. 

18 Further, two RNC representatives who examined every major donor's check have averred that no 

19 such designations were included on the checks or accompanying documentation. Id at 7; 

Some ofthe Respondents also question the sufiEiciency ofthe complaint, ai:guing that the complaint is 
speculative, based on an anonymous source rather tfaan on personal knowledge, and foils to contain a clear recitation 
ofthe focts giving rise to a violation. See MRP Response at 1-2, RNC Response at 1-2 and Thompson Response at 
1-2. However, the complaint filed in thb matter complied with tfae Commission's statutoiy and regulatoiy 
requirements for legal sufiBciency. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aXl); 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(b). The complaint was signed, sworn, 
identifies the complainant and the sources of his information in support ofthe allegations (Le, a press report and 
Conunission disclosure rq)orts), and provides a recitation of focts that may give rise to a violation ofthe Act The 
fact that the complaint relies partly on a press article quoting an anonymous source does not in and of itself render 
tfae complaint insufficient on its foce. See, eg., MUR 6023 (McCainÂ ffler Group). 
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1 11 CF.R. § 110.6(b). The single anonymous source in a news article is not enough infomiation 

2 to contradict the Respondents' specific statements. Accordingly, there is insufficient evidence to 

3 indicate that the contributore violated the Act's contribution limits by making contributions to 

4 the RNC with the underetanding that those contiibutions wodd be directed to the MRP. 

5 1. Conclusion 

iM 6 Accordingly, there is no reason to believe that Albert Berriz; Paula Beiriz; Gaylen 

^ 7 Byker; Thomas Celani; Vicki Celam; Michael Fenantino; Kellie Ferrantino; Michael Jandemoa; 
cn 
04 8 Susan Jandemoa; John Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; 

^ 9 Robert Thompson; William Young; and Vivienne Young violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l). 
O 
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Republican Nationd Committee 
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^ RE: MUR 6276 
<̂  Michael Steele; and the Republican 
^ Nationd Committee and Randdl 
^ Pdlen, in his officid capacity as 
^ tireasurer 
«I 
0 Dear Mr. Phillippe: 
ri 

On April 27,2010, the Federd Election Commission ("Commission") notified your 
clients, Michael Steele; and the Republican Nationd Committee and Randdl Pdlen, in his 
officid capacity as treasurer, of a compldnt alleging violations of certdn sections of tfae Federd 
Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. 

On April 26,2011, the Commission considered the complaint, but there was an 
insufficient number of votes to find reason to believe, or no reason to believe, that Michael 
Steele; and the Republican Nationd Committee and Randdl Pdlen, in his officid capacity as 
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file m this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public recoid within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regardmg Placmg Furst Geneid 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). One or more 
Statements of Reasons expldning the Commission's decisions will follow. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ana J. Pefia-Wdlace, the attomey assigned to 
tfiis matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Asdstant Geneid Counsd 
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313 S. Wasfaington Square 
Lansing MI 48933 

RE: 

HAY ̂  6 2011 

Dear Mr.Doster: 

MUR 6276 
Ron Weiser; Ken McKay; tfae 
Michigan Republican State 
Committee and Carl Meyere, in his 
officid capacity as treasurer 

Qn April 27,2010, the Federd Election Commission ̂ Commission") notified your 
clients, Ron Weiser; Ken McKay; tibie Michigan Republican State Committee and Carl Meyere, in 
his ofiOcid cî acity as treasurer, ofa complaint dleging violations of certain sections oftfae 
Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. 

On April 26,2011, tfae Commission considered tfae complaint, but tfaere was an 
insufficient number of votes to find reason to believe, or no reason to believe, ihat Ron Weiser; 
Ken McKay; Ifae Micfaigan Repiblican State Committee and Carl Meyere, in fais officid capacity 
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). Accoidingly, the Conunission closed its file in this 
matter. 

Documents related to tfae case will be placed on tfae public record witfain 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regardmg Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarduig Placing Firet Generd 
Counsel's Reports on tfie Public Recoid, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). Qne or more 
Statements of Reasons expldning tfae Commission's decisions will follow. 

Ifyou faave any questions, please contact Ana J. Peiia-Wdlace, tfae attomey assigned to 
tfiis matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant Generd Counsel 
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313 S. Wasfaington Square 
Landng MI 48933 

RE: 

MAY - S 2011 

MUR 6276 
Gaylen Byker; Thomas Celam; Vicki 
Celam; Michael Ferrantino; Kellie 
Fenantino; Michael Jandemoa; 
Susan Jandemoa; Jofan Kennedy; 
Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; 
Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; 
William Young; and Vivienne 
Young 

Dear Mr. Doster: 

On April 27,2010, the Federd Election Commission notified your clients, Gaylen Byker; 
Thomas Celam; Vicki Celam; Michael Ferrantino; Kellie Ferrantino; Michael Jandemoa; Susan 
Jandemoa; John Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; William 
Young; and Vivienne Young of a complaint dleging violations of certain sections of tfae Federd 
Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. On April 26,2011, fhe Conunission found, on tfae 
basis of tfae infonnation in tfae complaint, and information provided by you, that tfaere is no 
reason to believe your clients violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l). Accordingly, the Commission 
closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placmg Firet Generd 
Coimsel's Reports on tfae Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). The Factiid and 
Legd Andysis, which expldns the Commission's findings, is enclosed for your informatioa 
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If you have any questions, please contact Ana J. Pefia-Wdlace, the attomey assigned to 
tills matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 
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Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant Generd Counsel 
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2 FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 
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4 RESPONDENTS: Gaylen Byker; Thomas Celam; MUR: 6276 
5 Vicki Celam; Michael Ferrantino; 
6 Kellie Ferrantino; Michael Jandemoa; 
7 Susan Jandemoa; Jofan Kennedy; 
8 Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; 
9 Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; 

10 William Young; Vivienne Young; 
04 11 Albert Berriz; Pada Berriz; and 
<̂  12 Robert Thompson 

13 
14 L INTRODUCTION 

tD 
cn 

Q 

rH 15 This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission 

16 C'tfac Commission") by Mark Brewer, Chairman of tfae Michigan Democratic Party. See 

17 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l). The complaint dleges tfiat tfie Michigan Republican State Committee 

18 ("Michigan Republican Party" or "MRP"), its Chdrman, Ron Weiser, the Republican Nationd 

19 Committee C'RNC"), its Chainnan, Michael Steele, fonner RNC Chief of Staff Ken McKay, and 

20 17 individud donore (collectively "Respondents") knowingly and willfully evaded individud 

21 contribution limits, which resdted in excessive contributions to tfae MRP in violation of tfae 

22 Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). According to tfae complaint, 

23 the excessive contributions resulted when Michigan-based donore who made direct contributions 

24 to tfae MRP subsequentiy made direct contributions collectively totding $465,000 to tfae RNC in 

25 December 2009 tfaat were earmarked for tfae MRP. The complaint dleges that tfae RNC, in turn, 

26 transferred those earmarked funds to the MRP in January and February 2010. 

27 As discussed in further detdl below, the dlegation tfaat the individud donore knowingly 

28 and willfolly evaded individud contribution limits is supported ody by a single anonymous 
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1 source in a news article and is rebutted by specific swom demds subnutted by the Respondents. 

2 Therefore, the Commission found no reason to believe that the 17 individud donore violated tfae 

3 Act by making excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44 la(a)( 1). 

4 IL FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 
5 
6 A. Factual Summaiy 
7 

^ 8 The complaint dleges ihat contributions made to the RNC by some of tfae MRP's donore 
cn 
04 9 in late 2009 were made as part of a scheme to knowingly and willfolly evade the contribution 
cn 

^ 10 limitsof the Act Tfae complaint cites to a news article from 77ie DrnT̂  Ca//er intemet news site 

Q 11 {"Daily Ccdler article") and to tfae RNC's disclosure reports filed witfa tfae Comnussion in 
rH 

^ 12 support oftfae allegations. 

13 The Daily Caller article describes a scheme in which the RNC and the MRP agreed tliat 

14 if tfae state party could raise fadf a million dollare for tfae RNC "to increase the RNC's 2009 

15 fimdrdsing numbere," tfaen the RNC wodd "give the money back" to tfae MRP in tfae next 

16 cdendar year.̂  The article quotes an unnamed "former RNC officid" who expldned that, "[i]t 

17 was a known secret tfaat a ded faad been stmck on tfae topic," that it wodd benefit the MRP by 

18 "getting guaranteed money," and benefit the RNC by helping it reach fundrdsing gods, and 

19 dlow donore **to give more money to the Michigan state party than the federal limit of 10k." 

20 The complaint dleges that Micfaael Steele, Cfaairman of tfae RNC, and Ken McKay, RNC Chief 

21 of StafT, were "behind tfae ded with Micfaigan party cfaair Ron Weiser." Complaint at 2. 

22 The complaint dso cites to the RNC's disclosure reports filed with tfae Commission, 

23 wfaich show that 17 Michigan donore contributed the maximum dlowed to the RNC 
' See Alex Pappas, Former RNC official: Steele struck a deal with Michigan GOP to increase fimdraising 
numbers, possibly to circumvent fedo'alfimdraising limits, April 7,2010, httD://dailvca]]er.com/2010/Q4A)7/fonner-
nic-official-steele-struck-aKieri-with-mich?fyin-f>np-fo-increase-fimdraising-numb̂  
federal-fimdinjg-limits flast visited September 10.2010). 
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1 totalmg $456,000, on December 23 and December 31,2009. Complaint at 2. Disclosure reports 

2 dso showed tfaat tfae RNC made approximately $500,000 in disbursements to the MRP in 

3 January and Februaiy 2010. Id According to disclosure reports, five of tfae individud donore 

4 faad contributed the maximum to tfae MRP in 2009. 

5 The Daily Caller article indicates that Weiser, through a spokeswoman, domed any sort 

^ 6 of ded stating tfaat, "Micfaigan donore have a long histoiy of contributing to the RNC and the 
cn 
04 7 RNC has a long faistory of supporting Micfaigan GQP efiforts." However, the article noted that an 
cn 

^ 8 MRP representative stated that she was not aware of any specific December fimdrdsing events to 

p 9 explain the large donations, indicating ody that many large donore make contribution decisions 
rH 

10 at the end oftfae year. Tfae article dso notes tfaat none of Michigan's senators are up for election 

11 in 2010, tfaat tfae state's primaries are held later than other states, yet Michigan received tfae most 

12 money from the RNC of dl tfae states in Januaiy and February 2010. In response, an MRP 

13 representative apparentiy explained to tfae Daily Caller tfaat tfae Micfaigan GQP began its victoiy 

14 progiam "earlier tfaan any otfaer state in the country." Complaint Attachment {Daily Caller 

15 Article). 

16 All of the respondents deny violations of the Act. The MRP, Ron Weiser, Ken MdCay, 

17 and fourteen (14) of tfae individud contributors submitted a joint response to the complaint 

18 ("MRP Response") tfaat included 17 swom affidavits.̂  The response chdlenges the sufficiency 

19 ofthe complaint because it was based on mformation fixim a press article quoting an anonymous 

20 

^ The fourteen contributors included in the MRP Response are foe following: 1) Gaylen Byker, 2) Thomas Celani, 
3) Vicki Celani, 4) Micfaael Ferrantino, 5) Kellie Ferrantino, 6) Micfaael Jandemoa, 7) Susan Jandemoa, 8) John 
Kennedy, 9) Nancy Kennedy, 10) Robert Lynas, 11) Joyce Lynas, 12) William Paifot, 13) William Young, and 14) 
Vivienne Young. 
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1 source and demes ti^t tfaere was any illegd scfaeme to evade the $10,000 annud limit to the 

2 MRP. MRPResponseat2, Wdser Affidavit at Tl 3, and McKay Affidavit at II3. The response 

3 explains tfaat Cfadrman Wdser solicited contiibutions for the RNC fix>m nine of the 17 named 

4 respondents and that Robert Schostak, the MRP's Finance Chairman, solicited one additiond 

5 contribution. The MRP Response acknowledges that certain Michigan-based donors made 

6 contributions to the RNC and that the RNC transferred funds to the MRP m January and 

cn 
N 7 Februaiy 2010, but it asserts tfaat tfae compldnt distorts tfae contribution and transfer faistory in an 
04 

^ 8 effort to demonstrate a link between tfae contributions and transfers. MRP Response at 3-4. It 

Q 9 points out tliat, in addition to the $456,000 in contributions firom 17 individuals identified in tfae 
rH 

10 compldnt, nine otfaer Micfaigan residents made maximum contributions of $30,400 eacfa to the 

11 RNC, totding $273,600, &om November 18 tfirough December 23,2009. Id The response dso 

12 states that tfae complainant ignored seven transfere firom tfae RNC to the MRP that were 

13 completed between June 2009 and May 2010, totaling $256,967.72. MRP Response at 5-6. 

14 In response to tfae complainant's questiomng of contributions made by donore wfao faad 

15 never previously contributed to tfae RNC and by others who had never previoudy contributed the 

16 annud maximum, the MRP points out tfaat 13 of tfae 17 named respondents faad contributed to 

17 tfae RNC in tfae past, and 11 had previously contributed tfae maximum annud amount MRP 

18 Response 3. The MRP also states that ody six of the 17 individud contributore named in tfae 

19 complaint faad contributed the maxunum $10,000 annud amount to the MRP m 2009.^ Id at 2. 
20 The Committee argues that "it is simply not the case that a histoiy of lawful contributions, or a 

' Wfaile tfae MRP's disclosure reports indicate that only five of foe 17 individual respondents had contributed foe 
annual maximum to tfae MRP in 2009, foey also show that anofoer eight of foe 17 respondents contributed $9,000 to 
the MRP in 2009 and that most of foose respondents also contributed foe maximum to the MRP's Levin account 
Four of foe 17 respondents did not contribute to foe MRP at all in 2009. 
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1 history of not making contributions, can properly be viewed as evidence of an 'illegal sdieme' in 

2 an enforcement matter." Id 

3 Weiser's and McKay's affidavits each 'Hmeqdvocdly state" that there was never an 

4 illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 annud limit to the MRP. Weiser and McKay Afif. at ̂  3. 

5 They explain that they were ''unaware of any conversations between the Individud Respoidents 

^ 6 and the RNC prior to the time that the contributions in question were made" during which the 
cn 
rsj 7 mtended puipose of the contributions wodd have been discussed. Weiser and McKay Aff. at ̂  
cn 

^ 8 4. Weiser dso demes that he ever "suggest[edl that the RNC would re-direct their contiibutions 

Q 9 firom the RNC to the MRP." Weiser Afif. at 15. In his affidavit, McKay describes a December 
«rH 

<̂  10 2009 discussion with Weiser during wfaicfa they discussed fundrdsing for the RNC but he avere 

11 tfaat fae "did not discuss or otherwise propose or consider any program in which Chdrman 

12 Weiser wodd rdse funds for the RNC that wodd then be transfened dollar-for-dollar to the 

13 MRP." McKay Afif. at 15. 

14 The swom affidavits provided by the individud contributors are virtudly identicd to 

15 each otfaer.̂  Tfae donors state that their contributions to the RNC were voluntary, that theur 

16 contributions were "not earmarked in any way and [were] made with no conditions or 

17 contingencies; there were absolutely no strings attached to [the] contribution," that tfaey did not 

18 retain control over tfaeir contributions once they made them, were "never told with any 

19 specificity how tiie Republican Nationd Committee wodd use my contribution," and that prior 

20 to inaking tfaeur contributions they never spoke with anyone fix)m the RNC about tfieir 

21 contributions. Siee Affidavits Attached to MRP Response. Some of the donore indicated that 

* Tfae affidavit of Thomas Celani dffers slightiy fiom foe ofoors in that it esqplains that because his business 
activities prevented him from donating in Michigan elections, he made his contribution to foe RNC wifo foe 
condition that "ng funds would come back to Michigan." Celani AfT. at f 4. 
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1 they had been solicited by Weiser and/or Schostak, but theur affidavits did not provide any detdls 

2 of those discussions. 

3 Separate responses submitted by the remaming three individud contiibutors, Albert and 

4 Paula Berriz and Robert Thompson, dso state that their contributions were voluntary, made 

5 without conditions, tiiiat they did not know how tfae RNC wodd use tfaeir contiributions, and tfaat 

^ 6 otfaer tfaan Weiser's solicitation, tfaey faad no discussions about tfae contributions witfa anyone 

^ 7 else. S'ee Berriz Affidavits and Thompson Response and Affidavit Thompson's response dso 

<M 8 chdlenges tfae sufficiency of tfae complaint Tfaompson Response at 1-2; fee fo. 5 z/̂ a. 

Q 9 Tfae response submitted on behalf of the RNC and Chainnan Michael Steele included 
HI 

«H 10 swom affidavits &om Steele, Lindsey Drath, Director of the RNC's major donor program, and 

11 Allyson Schmeiser, Deputy Durector of the major donor program. In their response, Steele and 

12 tfae RNC request dismissd of the complaint for the feilure to state a violation and fdlure to 

13 provide specific fiu:ts as evidence of the dleged scheme, and on the grounds that the independent 

14 transactions at issue (Le., the individud contributions to the RNC and tfie RNC's tiransfere to tfae 

15 MRP) were permissible on their fece. See RNC Response at 1-2. These respondents dso argue 

16 tfaat tfaere is no evidence in support of a violation under an earmarking tfaeory or as a contribution 

17 in tfae name of another. Id at 2-3. The RNC response cfadlenges the compldnant's implication 

18 that contiibutions firom first-time donore are suspicious, noting that tfae RNC faad 364,890 firet-

19 time contributore in 2009. Tfae RNC Response dso notes that the complaint ignores 1,397 totd 

20 contributions fiom Michigan and 51,396 contributions fix)m across the country made to tfae RNC 

21 during tfae time period tfaat is tfae focus of the complaint RNC Response at 3. 

22 In fais affidavit, Steele demes knowledge of an illegd scheme to evade tfae $10,000 

23 annud individud limit to tfae federal account of tfae MRP, tfaat any RNC employees discussed the 
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1 purpose of a contribution witfa any contributore named in tfae complaint, or tliat any MRP 

2 representative ever told contiibutore that tfaeir contributions wodd be reduected to the MRP. 

3 Steele Afif. at ̂  3-6. Steele dso specificdly states tfaat he never had any discussions witfa any of 

4 the contributore named in the complaint regarding the purpose of tfaeir contributions. Id at ̂  2. 

5 However, fae does not indicate wfaetfaer RNC and MRP representatives ever discussed faow the 

1̂  6 contributions at issue wodd be used, 

cn 
^ 7 Drath's and Scfamdser's affidavits were substantidly similar. They expldn tfaat in tfaeir 
cn 
<Ni 8 positions witfa tfae RNC tfaey reviewed and processed contiibution checks from tfae RNC's major 
p 9 donore and as a resdt, they reviewed the contributions at issue. Drath and Scfamdser Affidavits 
n 

rH 10 at ̂  1-4. They each indicate tliat none of the contribution checks at issue was earmarked or 

11 designated for any puipose, including for tfae MRP. Dratfa and Scfamdser Afif. at ̂  5. They dso 

12 state that they never spoke to any of tfie contributore named in the complaint prior to theur 

13 contributions, never discussed the puipose for which the contiibutions wodd be used and faad no 

14 knowledge regarding the contributore' expectations or of any discussions between the 

15 contributors and MRP representatives. Drath and Schmeiser Afif. at Yi 6-7. 

16 B. Analysis 

17 Under tfie Act, an individud is permitted to contribute $ 10,000 per cdendar year to a 

18 state politicd party and $30,400 to a nationd politicd party committee. See 

19 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(B) and (D); see also Price Index Increases for Contribution and 

20 Expenditure Limitations and Lobbyist Bundling Disclosure Threshold, 74 Fed. Reg. 7435,7437 

21 (February 17,2009). In addition, the Act permits udimited transfere between a nationd party 

22 committee and a state politicd party conumttee. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(4). Notwitfastanding tfae 

23 fact tfaat tfae individuds' direct contributions to tfae MRP and tfae RNC complied witfa tfae limits 
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1 of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(B) and (D) on tfieir face, tfae compldnt dleges tfiat tfie RNC 

2 subsequently transfened the funds it received from tfae 17 contributors to tfae MRP pureuant to a 

3 prior arrangement, resulting in excessive contributions to the MRP by tfiose individuds.̂  

4 Complainants appear to argue that the contributions made by tfae individud contributore to tfae 

5 RNC were intended to go back to tfae MRP, and sfaodd therefore be considered agdnst the 

CO 6 $10,000 contribution lumt to state parties, in aggregation with their direct contributions to the 
to 
S 7 MRP. 
04 
04 8 Respondents have sufficiently rebutted the dlegation that tfae individud respondents 
*T 

^ 9 made excessive contributions to tfae MRP. The Dai(y Ca//er article relies on a single, 

^ 10 anonymous source for the dlegation tfaat the MRP and RNC devised a plan to dlow uidividud 

11 donors to evade tfae $10,000 annud limit on contiibutions to tfae MRP by giving to tfae RNC. See 

12 supra at 2. All of the individud respondents, in swom affidavits, deny that they earmarked their 

13 contributions to the MRP or that they had any knowledge how the RNC planned to use their 

14 contributions. See id at 5-6. Weiser, in a swom affidavit, denies telling contributore from 

15 whom he solicited conttibutions to the RNC that the RNC wodd direct these contributions to tfae 

16 MRP. See id at 4-5. Steele and McKay have dso deded tfaat the RNC made representations to 

17 individud contributore tfaat their contributionis wodd be transfened to the MRP. See id. at 5-7. 

18 Further, two RNC representatives who examined every major donor's check have averred that no 

19 sucfa designations were included on the checks or accompanying documentation. Id at 7; 

Some of the Respondents also question foe sufficiency of foe complamt, arguing that foe complaint is 
speculative, based on an anonymous source rafoer than on personal knowledge, and foils to contam a clear recifotion 
of foe focts giving rise to a violation. See MRP Response at 1-2, RNC Response at 1-2 and Thompson Response at 
1-2. However, foe coRq)lamt filed in this n»tter complied wifo foe Commission's statutoiy and regulatoiy 
requuements for legjd sufficiency. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l); 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(b). The complaint was signed, swom, 
identifies foe complainant and foe sources of his infonnation m support of foe allegations (/.&. a press report and 
Commission disclosure reports), and provides a recitation of focts that may give rise to a violation of foe Act The 
foct foat the complaint relies partly on a press article quoting an anonymous source does not in and of itself render 
foe complamt insufScient on its foce. See, eg., MUR 6023 (McCain̂ oeffler Groiq>). 



MUR 6276 (Weiser, et. at) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Page 9 

1 11 CF.R. § 110.6(b). The single anonymous source in a news article is not enough infomiation 

2 to contradict the Respondents' specific statements. Accordingly, there is insufficient evidence to 

3 uidicate tfaat the contributore violated tfae Act's contiibution limits by making contributions to 

4 the RNC with tfae understanding tfiat tfaose contributions would be directed to tfae MRP. 

5 1. Conclusion 

^ 6 Accordingly, there is no reason to believe tfaat Albert Beiriz; Pada Berriz; Gaylen 

^ 7 Byker; Tfaomas Celam; Vidd Celam; Micfaael Ferrantino; Kellie Fenantino; Micfaael Jandemoa; 

cn 

N 8 Susan Jandemoa; Jofan Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; Joyce Lynas; William Paifet; 

P 9 Robert Tfaompson; William Young; and Vivienne Young violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l). 
rH 
H 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

HAŶ 6 20n 

Jefferey V. Stuckey 
Dickinson Wrigfat PLLC 
215 S. Wasfaington Square 
SUITE 200 

^ Lansing, Micfaigan 48933-1816 
0> 
<N RE: MUR 6276 
^ Robert Tfaompson 

<<qr Dear Mr. Stuckey: 
CP 
^ Qn April 27,2011, the Federal Election Conunission (''Commission") notified your 

client, Robert Thompson, of a complaint dleging violations of certdn sections ofthe Federal 
Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. Qn April 26,2011, the Commission found, on the 
basis oftfae kfoimation in tfae complauit, and infonnation provided by you, tfaat tfaere is no 
reason to believe tfaat your client, Robert Thompson, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l). 
Accoidingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on tfae public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing Firet Generd 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). The Factiid and 
Legd Andysis, wfaich expldns the Commisdon's finding, is enclosed for your information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ana J. Pefia-Wdlace, the attomey assigned to 
tfiis matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant Generd Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factud and Legd Andyds 



1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

2 FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

3 

4 RESPONDENTS: Gaylen Byker; Tfaomas Celam; MUR: 6276 
5 Vicki Celam; Micfaael Fenantino; 
6 Kellie Fenantino; Micfaael Jandemoa; 
7 Susan Jandemoa; John Kennedy; 
8 Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; 

04, 9 Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; 
IN 10 William Young; Vivieime Young; 
^ 11 Albert Berriz; Pada Beiriz; and 
^ 12 Robert Thompson 

ST 14 L INTRODUCTION 

^ 15 Tfais matter was generated by a complaint filed witfa tfae Federd Election Commission 
r i , 
rH 

16 C*tfie Commission") by Mark Brewer, Cfaairman of tfae Michigan Democratic Party. See 

17 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l). The complaint dleges tfaat the Micfaigan Republican State Committee 

18 ("Michigan Republican Party" or "MRP"), its Chaurman, Ron Weiser, tfae Republican Nationd 

19 Committee ("RNC"), its Chdrman, Michael Steele, fonner RNC Chief of Staff Ken McKay, and 

20 17 individud donore (collectively "Respondents") knowingly and willfully evaded individud 

21 contribution limits, wfaicfa resdted in excessive contributions to tfie MRP in violation of the 

22 Federal Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended ("tfie Act"). According to the complaint, 

23 tfae excessive contributions resdted wfaen Michigan-based donore who made direct contributions 

24 to the MRP subsequentiy made direct contributions collectively totding $465,000 to tfae RNC in 

25 December 2009 that were earmarked for tfae MRP. The complaint dleges tfaat tfae RNC, m tum, 

26 transferred tfaose earmarked fimds to the MRP in January and February 2010. 

27 As discussed in further detdl below, the dlegation that the individud donore knowingly 
28 and willfolly evaded individud contribution limits is supported ody by a single anonymous 
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1 source in a news article and is rebutted by specific swom demds submitted by the Respondents. 

2 Therefore, the Commission found no reason to believe that the 17 individud donore violated tfie 

3 Act by mddng excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441 a(a)(l). 

4 IL FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 
5 
6 A. Factual Summaiy 
7 

hfl 8 The complaint dleges that contributions made to the RNC by some of the MRP's donore 
IS 
Cl̂  9 in late 2009 were made as part of a scheme to knowingly and willfiilly evade the contribution 
04 

cn 

^ 10 limitsof the Act The complaint cites to a news article fix>m 77ie Da/(v Ca//er intemet news site 

^ 11 {"Daily Caller article") and to the RNC's disclosure reports filed with the Conunission in 

^ 12 support of the dlegations. 

13 The Daily Caller article describes a scheme in which the RNC and the MRP agreed tfaat 

14 if the state party codd rdse hdf a million dollare for the RNC "to increase the RNC's 2009 

15 fimdrdsmg numbere," tfaen tfae RNC wodd "give tfae money back" to the MRP in the next 

16 cdendar year.' Tfae article quotes an unnameil "fonner RNC officid" who explained that, "[i]t 

17 was a known secret that a ded had been stmck on the topic," that it wodd benefit tfae MRP by 

18 "gettuig guaranteed money," and benefit tfae RNC by faelping it reacfa fundrdsing gods, and 

19 dlow donors "to give more money to tfae Micfaigan state party tfaan tfae federd limit of 1 Ok." 

20 Tfae compldnt dleges that Michael Steele, Chairman of the RNC, and Ken McKay, RNC Chief 

21 of Staff, were "behind the ded witfa Micfaigan party cfaair Ron Weiser." Complaint at 2. 

22 Tfae compldnt dso cites to tfae RNC's disclosure reports filed witfa tfae Commission, 
23 wfaicfa sfaow tfaat 17 Michigan donore contributed tfae maximum dlowed to tfae RNC 

* See Alex Pappas, Former RNC official: Steele struck a deal with Michigan GOP to increase fimdraising 
numbers, possibly to circumvent federal fimdraising limits, April 7,2010, htto://dailvcaUer.com/201 Q/04/07/former-
nic-official-steele-struck-a-̂ leal-with-michifim-gon-to-increase-fimdraising-numbers-possiblv̂ ^ 
federal-fimding-limits Hast visited September 10.2010V 
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1 totaling $456,000, on December 23 and December 31,2009. Compldnt at 2. Disclosure reports 

2 dso showed tfaat the RNC made approximately $500,000 in disbureements to the MRP in 

3 Januaiy and February 2010. Id Accordmg to disclosure reports, five of the individud donore 

4 had contributed the maximum to the MRP in 2009. 

5 The Daily Caller article indicates that Weiser, through a spokeswoman, domed any sort 

6 of ded stating that, "Michigan donore have a long histoiy of contributing to the RNC and tfae 
IN. 

p> 7 RNC faas a long faistory of supporting Michigan CJOP efiforts." However, the article noted that an 

^ 8 MRP representative stated tfaat she was not aware of any specific December fundrdsing events to 

<7 9 expldn the large donations, indicating only that many large donore make contribution decisions 
O 

10 at tfae end of the year. The article dso notes that none ofMichigan'ssenatore are up for election 
ri 

11 in 2010, that tfae state's primaries are faeld later tfaan otfaer states, yet Michigan received the most 

12 money finm tfae RNC of dl tfae states in Januaiy and February 2010. In response, an MRP 

13 representative apparentiy explained to tfae Daily Caller tfaat tfae Micfaigan GQP began its victoiy 

14 program "earlier tiian any other state in the countiy." Compldnt Attacfamem {Daily Caller 

15 Article). 

16 All of the respondents deny violations of the Act. The MRP, Ron Weiser, Ken McKay, 

17 and fourteen (14) of tfae individud contributore submitted a joint response to the compldnt 

18 ("MRP Response") that included 17 swom affidavits.̂  The response chdlenges the sufficiency 

19 of the complaint because it was based on infonnation firom a press article quoting an anonymous 
20 

^ The fourteen contributors included in foe MRP Response are the followmg: 1) Gaylen Byker, 2) Thomas Celani, 
3) Vicki Celani, 4) Michael Ferrantino, 5) Kellie Ferrantino, 6) Michael Jandemoa, 7) Susan Jandemoa, 8) John 
Kennedy, 9) Nancy Kennedy, 10) Robert Lynas, 11) Joyce Lynas, 12) William Parfê  13) William Young, and 14) 
Vivienne Youiig. 
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1 source and denies that there was any illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 annud limit to the 

2 MRP. MRPResponseat2, Weiser Affidavit at ̂ 3, and McKay Affidavit at 13. The response 

3 explains that Chaiiman Weiser solicited contributions for the RNC firom nine of tfae 17 named 

4 respondents and that Robert Schostak, the MRP's Fmance Chdiman, solicited one additiond 

5 contribution. The MRP Response aclcnowledges that certain Michigan-based donore made 

1̂  6 contributions to tfae RNC and tfaat tfae RNC transferred funds to tfae MRP in Januaiy and 
N. 

cn 7 February 2010, but it asserts tfaat tfae complaint distorts the contribution and transfer history in an 

^ 8 effort to demonsti:ate a link between the contributions and transfers. MRP Response at 3-4. It 

9 points out that, in addition to the $456,000 in contiibutions fix>m 17 individuals identified in the 
0 
*̂  10 complaint, nine otfaer Michigan reddents made maximum contributions of $30,400 each to the 
HI 

11 RNC, totding $273,600, from November 18 tiuough December 23,2009. Id The response dso 

12 states that tfae complainant ignored seven ttansfere from tfae RNC to the MRP that were 

13 completed between June 2009 and May 2010, totding $256,967.72. MRP Response at 5-6. 

14 In response to the complainant's questioning of contributions made by donors who had 

15 never previously contributed to tfae RNC and by otfaere wfao faad never previously contributed the 

16 annud maximum, the MRP points out tfaat 13 oftfae 17 named respondents had contributed to 

17 the RNC in the past, and 11 had previously contributed the maximum annud amount MRP 

18 Response 3. The MRP dso states tfaat ody six of the 17 individud contiibutors named in the 

19 complaint had contributed tfae maximum $10,000 annud amount to the MRP in 2009.^ Id at 2. 

20 The Committee argues that "it is simply not the case that a history of lawfiil contributions, or a 

' While foe MRP's disclosure reports indicate that only five of foe 17 indvidual respondents had contributed foe 
annual maximum to foe MRP m 2009, foey also show that another eight of foe 17 respondents conlrfouted $9,000 to 
foe MRP in 2009 and that most of foose respondents also contributed foe maximum to foe MRP's Levin account 
Four of foe 17 respondents did not contribute to foe MRP at all in 2009. 
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1 history of not making contributions, can properly be viewed as evidence of an 'illegd scheme' in 

2 an enforcement matter." Id 

3 Weiser's and McKay's affidavits each "uneqdvocdly state" that there was never an 

4 illegd scheme to evade the $10,000 annud limit to tfie MRP. Weiser and McKay Afif. at f 3. 

5 They explain that they were "unaware of any convereations between the Individud Respondents 

^ 6 and tfae RNC prior to tfae time tfaat tfae contributions in question were made" during wfaidi tfae 

0) 7 intended purpose of tfae contributions wodd faave been discussed. Weiser and McKay Afif. at f 
04 

cn 8 4. Weiser dso demes tfaat fae ever "suggest[ed] tfaat tfae RNC would re-direct tfaeir contiibutions 
04 

^ 9 from tfae RNC to the MRP." Wdser Afif. at 15. In fais affidavit, MciCay describes a December 

0̂  10 2009 discussion witfa Weiser during wfaicfa tfaey discussed fundrdsing for tfae RNC but fae avere 

11 tfaat he "did not discuss or otherwise propose or consider any program in wfaich Chairman 

12 Weiser wodd rdse fimds for the RNC that wodd tfaen be transfened dollar-for-dollar to tfae 

13 MRP." McKay Afif. atf 5. 

14 Tfae swom affidavits provided by tfae individud contributore are virtudly identicd to 

15 eacfa otfaer.̂  Tfae donore state tfaat tfaeir contributions to the RNC were voluntaiy, that tfaeir 

16 contributions were "not eaimarked in any way and [were] made witfa no conditions or 

17 contingencies; there were absolutely no stiings attached to [the] contribution," tfiat they did not 

18 retain control over tfaeir contributions once tfaey made them, were "never told with any 

19 specificity faow tfae Republican Nationd Coinmittee wodd use my contribution," and tfaat prior 

20 to making tfaeir contributions tfaey never spoke with anyone firom tfae RNC about their 

21 contributions. iSee Affidavits Attacfaed to MRP Response. Some of tfae donors indicated that 

* The affidavit of Thomas Celani differs slightiy fiom foe others m tiiat it explains foat because his busmess 
activities prevented hun fiom donating m Micfaigan elections, he nude fais contribution to foe RNC with the 
condition that '*TM fonds wodd come back to Michigan." Celani Aff. at K 4. 
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1 tfaey faad been solicited by Weiser and/or Schostak, but tfaeir affidavits did not provide any detdls 

2 of tfaose discussions. 

3 Separate responses submitted by the remaining three individud contributore, Albert and 

4 Paula Berriz and Robert Thompson, dso state tfaat tfaeir contributions were voluntaiy, made 

5 witfaout conditions, tfaat they did not know faow tfae RNC would use tfaeir contributions, and tfaat 

6 otfaer tfaan Weiser's solicitation, tfaey faad no discussions about the contributions with anyone 
IN 
^ 7 else. &e Berriz Affidavits and Thompson Response and Affidavit Thompson's response dso 
04 
cn 8 chdlenges tfae sufficiency of tfie complaint Thompson Response at 1-2; see fo. 5 infra. 
N 
^ 9 The response submitted on behdf of tfae RNC and Chairman Michael Steele included 

O 
^ 10 swom affidavits from Steele, Lindsey Drath, Director of tfae RNC's major donor program, and 
HI 

11 Allyson Schmeiser, Deputy Director of the major donor program. In tfaeir response, Steele and 
12 tfae RNC request dismissd of tfae complaint for the feilure to state a violation and feilure to 

13 provide specific fects as evidence of tfae dleged scheme, and on tfae grounds tfaat tfae independent 

14 transactions at issue (i.e., tfae individud contributions to tfae RNC and the RNC's transfere tb the 

15 MRP) were pemiissible on tfaeir face. 5̂ee RNC Response at 1-2. Tfaese respondents dso argue 

16 tfaat tfaere is no evidence in support of a violation under an earmarking tfaeoiy or as a contribution 

17 in tfae name of anotfaer. Id at 2-3. Tfae RNC response cfadlenges the compldnant's implication 

18 that contributions from firet-time donore are suspicious, noting that tfae RNC had 364,890 first-

19 time contributore in 2009. The RNC Response dso notes tfaat the compldnt ignores 1,397 totd 

20 contributions fiom Michigan and 51,396 contributions fiom across the countiy made to tfae RNC 

21 during tfae time period that is the focus of the compldnt RNC Response at 3. 

22 In his affidavit, Steele demes knowledge of an illegd scheme to evade the $ 10,000 

23 annud individud lunit to the federd account of the MRP, that any RNC employees discussed the 
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1 purpose of a contribution with any contributore named in the complaint, or that any MRP 

2 representative ever told contributore tfaat tfaeur contributions wodd be redirected to tfae MRP. 

3 Steele Afif. at ̂  3-6. Steele dso specificdly states tfaat fae never faad any discussions witfa any of 

4 tfie contributore named in tfae compldnt regarding the purpose of tfaeir contributions. Id at f 2. 

5 However, he does not indicate wfaetfaer RNC and MRP representatives ever discussed how tfae 

6 contributions at issue would be used. 

cn 7 Dratfa's and Schmeiser's affidavits were substantidly similar. They expldn that in tfaeir 

^ 8 positions witfa tfae RNC tfaey reviewed and processed conttibution checks from the RNC's major 
04 
q> 9 donore and as a resdt, tfaey reviewed tfae contributions at issue. Dratfa and Schmeiser Affidavits 
O 
ri 10 at ̂  1 -4. They each indicate tfaiat none of the contribution checks at issue was earmarked or 
HI 

11 designated for any purpose, mcluding for tfae MRP. Dratfa and Schmeiser Afif. at f 5. They dso 

12 state tfaat tfaey never spoke to any of tfae contributors named in the compldnt prior to tfaeur 

13 contributions, never discussed tfae purpose for v/hich the contributions wodd be used and had no 

14 knowledge regardmg the contributore' expectations or of any discusdons between tfae 

15 contributore and MRP representatives. Drath and Schmeiser Afif. at ̂  6-7. 

16 B. Analysis 

17 Under the Act, an individud is permitted to contribute $10,000 per cdendar year to a 

18 state politicd party and $30,400 to a nationd politicd party committee. See 

19 2 U.S.C. § 441 a(a)(l )(B) and (D); see also Price Index Increases for Contribution arul 

20 Expenditure Limitations and Lobbyist Bundling Disclosure Threshold, 74 Fed. Reg. 7435,7437 

21 (February 17,2009). In addition, the Act permits imlimited transfere between a nationd party 

22 committee and a state politicd party committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(4). Notwithstanding tfae 

23 fact that the individuals' direct contributions to the MRP and the RNC complied with the limits 
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1 of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(B) and (D) on their face, tiie complaint alleges tfiat tfie RNC 

2 subsequentiy transfened tfae funds it recdved from the 17 contributore to tfae MRP pureuant to a 

3 prior arrangement, resdtmg in excessive contributions to tfae MRP by those individuds.̂  

4 Complainants appear to argue that tfae contributions made by the individud contributore to the 

5 RNC were intended to go back to tfae MRP, and should tfaerefore be considered agdnst tfae 

^ 6 $10,000 contribution limit to state parties, in aggregation witfa tfieir direct contributions to the 
IN 

7 MRP. 

^ 8 Respondents faiave sufficientiy rebutted the dlegation tfaat the individud respondents 

ST 
^ 9 made excessive contributions to the MRP. The Z)ai(y Ca/Zer article relies on a single, 
© 

10 anonymous source for the dlegation that the MRP and RNC devised a plan to dlow individud 

11 donore to evade the $10,000 annud limit on contributions to the MRP by giving to the RNC. See 

12 supra at 2. All of the individud respondents, in swom affidavits, deny that they eaimarked theur 

13 contributions to the MRP or tiiat they had any knowledge how the RNC plaimed to use tfaeir 

14 contributions. See id. at 5-6. Weiser, in a swom affidavit, denies telling contributore firom 

15 wfaom fae solicited contributions to the RNC tfiat the RNC would direct tfaese contributions to the 

16 MRP. See id. at 4-5. Steele and McKay have also domed tfaat the RNC made representations to 

17 individual contributore that their contributions wodd be transferred to fhe MRP. See id at 5-7. 

18 Further, two RNC representatives who examined every major donor's check have avened tfaat no 

19 sucfa designations were included on tfae checks or accompanying documentation. Id at 7; 
Some of foe Respondents also question foe sufficiency oftfae complaint, arguing foat foe complaint is 

speculative, based on an anonymous source rafoer than on persond knowledge, and fiuls to contain a clear recitation 
of foe focts giviî  rise to a violation. See MRP Response at 1-2, RNC Response at 1-2 and Thompson Response at 
1-2. However, foe complaint filed in fois matter coiiq>Iied wifo foe Commission's statutory and regulatory 
requirements for legal sufficiency. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aXl); 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(b). Tfae complaint was signed, sworn, 
identifies foe complainant and foe sources of his information m siq>port of foe allegations {i.&, a press report and 
Commission disclosure reports), and provides a recitation of fiicts that may give rise to a violation of foe Act Tfae 
foct that foe complaint relies partly on a press article quoting an anonymous source does not in and of itself rendo-
foe complaint insufficient on its fiioe. See, eg., MUR 6023 (McCainAx)effler Group). 
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1 11 CF.R. § 110.6(b). The single anonymous source in a news article is not enough infonnation 

2 to contradict the Respondents' specific statements. Accordingly, tfaere is insufficient evidence to 

3 indicate that the contributore violated the Act's conttibution limits by making conttibutions to 

4 tfae RNC witfa tfae understanding tfaat tfiose conttibutions would be directed to the MRP. 

5 1. Conclusion 

^ 6 Accordingly, there is no reason to bdieve tfaat Albert Berriz; Pada Berriz; Gaylen 

cn 7 Byker, Tfaomas Celam; Vicki Celam; Michael Ferrantino; Kellie Fenantino; Michael Jandemoa; 
04 

^ 8 Susan Jandemoa; Jofan Kennedy; Nancy Kennedy; Robert Lynas; Joyce Lynas; William Parfet; 

<q> 9 Robert Tfaompson; William Young; and Vivienne Young violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l). 
Q 
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